T. Arnold Ashworth & Sons c. 1920 - ?

T. Arnold Ashworth & Sons [also known as T. Arnold Ashworth & Son] was an architectural partnership formed in Liverpool, England in c.1920 by Thomas Arnold Ashworth (c.1855-?) and his two sons, Bertram Ashworth (1882-1966) and Ronald Comer Ashworth (1885-1950). Their office was located at 14 Castle Street, Liverpool. By the 1930s the title of the firm had changed to T. Ashworth & Son. The practice was active until at least the early 1950s

Worked in UK Works

National Bank, 2-8 James Street, Liverpool (c.1920)

Links

• Ariadne Portal - Nos. 2-8 James Street and No. 24 Fenwick Street, Liverpool https://portal.ariadne-

infrastructure.eu/resource/33f1deac64a010f0b9b3d923f147468649759be64b51f89a90ad5

National Museums Liverpool <u>https://www.liverpoolmuseums.org.uk/former-national-bank-c1920</u>